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From: Joseph webster <amacomue@europe.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 10:39 AM

To: AOL Users; Webmaster

Subject: EU deliveries is hiring

EU Deliveries  is employing for the position of Shipping/Receiving Clerk.  
We have many years of experience transportation individual parcels, papers and heavy cargo  and have become pleased 
associates with USPS, UPS and 
FedEx.    
As a Shipping/Receiving Clerk, you will be working from home. We suppose 
our  Shipping/Receiving Clerk to conduct the next activities:    
- Suggesting our purchasers with the best level of buyer assistance service possible;   
- Supervising and monitoring customer's  package sending operations;   - 
Keeping records of the processed package and mail Your typical daily tasks will contain:   
 - operating with a remote helpdesk (it helps to schedule your daily work, send message to otherteam members, 
download and share project documentation 
and other materials);    
- answer client emails and calls.       
Salary and remuneration:  
- usd 40000 yearly (paid in parts, every month).     
- Working hours: 9AM – 5PM Mon - Fri       
In order to apply for this position, please email us a copy of your most recent CV. We will check the submitted 
information and call back you in 1-2 business days to tell you about the status of your application.   
Bruce Grossman,  EU Deliveries Human Resources dpt. 
 HR-eudelivery@gmx.com 
 
 


